Burnham, James M. (CIV)

From: Burnham, James M. (CIV)

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Perkins, Paul (ODAG)

Cc: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV); Tyler, John (CIV)
Subject: Re: Administrative Record - Revised

We need to include it so it is before the decisionmaker.

James Burnham
(b) (6)

On Jul 9, 2019, at 3:50 PM, Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins @jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Also, (X6
I - instructed them to include It

From: Burnham, James M. (CIV) ()R]

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) [XC TG 7/ <. John (CIV)
(b) (6) >

Subject: Re: Administrative Record - Revised

Adding our team so everyone can speak directly.

James Burnham

() I

On Jul 9, 2019, at 3:45 PM, Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins(@ jmd usdoj gov> wrote:

D) ()

From: Burnham, James M. (CIV) [{JK(E)]

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Administrative Record - Revised

Do you know?
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James Burnham

Begin forwarded message:

Document ID: 0.7.4242.26167

From: "Tyler, Joha (CIV)' [EXG G
Date: July 9, 2019 at 3:37:10 PM EDT

To: "Burnham, James M. (CIV)'
Cc: "Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV)'

Subject: RE: Admimistrative Record - Revised

¥

;di"“lE‘b ( )(5)

Jonn

From: Burnham, James M. (CIV) [(SKE)

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 1:58 PM

To: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@imd.usdoj.gov>; Mooppan,
Hashim(ClV}:a' Stern, Mark (CIV)
(c Halamen Daniel J. {CIV Tyler, John
(CIV) <

Subject: RE: Admlmstratwe Record— Revised

As | think we've discussed a few times, (RG]

From: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@]md.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 1:57 PM

To: Burnham, James M. (C1V) (RS} '
Mooppan, Hashim (CIV) (XS] >: Stern, Mark
(C1V) [{)K(5)]

Subject: RE: Administrative Record - Revised

(b) (5) , but we can if it would

be helpful.

From: Burnham, James M. (CIV) [{JXK(3)]
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 1:55 PM
To: Mooppan Hashim (CIvV) [(QX@)] >; Stern,

viark (C1v) DN -

Cc: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov>
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Subject: FW: Administrative Record - Revised

Last chance for comments! Thanks.

(b) (5)
|

From: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 1:51 PM

To: Burnham, James M. (CIV) [{(sJX()]

Subject: FW: Administrative Record - Revised

Can you check with [(JE)] We are
planning to move forward this week.

From: Perkins, Paul (ODAG)
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Burnham, James M. (CIV}}; Michel,
Christopher (OSG} {QXCIIEGzGgGgGE - H:'21nen, Daniel ..
(CIV) {&XE) >; Mooppan, Hashim (CIV)
DI T <, John (C1V)
<IN - Stcn, Mark (CIV)
IO

Subject: RE: Administrative Record - Revised

I've attached a revised version[K&E) Please let

me know if there are any further edits/comments.

Thanks,
Paul

From: Perkins, Paul (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 12:02 PM

To: Burnham, James M. (CIV) (GGG

Cc: Michel, Chrlstopher(OSG)P Halainen,
Daniel J, (CIV) {XE)] »; Mooppan, Hashim (CIV)
(G A, -~ T ler, John (CIV)

(b) (6) Stern, Mark (CIV)

(b) (6) >

Subject: Re: Administrative Record - Revised

Does anyone have further thoughts to pass along to BOP? We have
time to send back for additional work ff necessary.

On Jul 5. 2019, at 1125 AM. Kenneth Hyloakalaiis
wrote:

Attached is the revised narrative discussed earlier this
week. The changes:

001678-000147
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b) (5

If anyone has any questions, please let me know-
Ken

Ken Hyle

Assistant Director/General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Prisons

Office of General Counsel

320 First Street, NW

Washington, DC 20534

(20 2j (b) {B). (b) (THC) ph one

(202) 307-2995 fax

E-Mail

SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this electronic message and
any and all accompanying documents constitutes sensitive
information. This information is the property of the U.S.
Department of Justice.

If you are not the intended recipient of this information, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action
in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited. If you
received this message in error, please notify us immediately
at the above number to make arrangements for its return to
us.

<A dministrative Record 002 docx>
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Tyler, John (CIV)

From: Tyler, John (CIV)

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 8:27 AM
To: Michel, Christopher (0OSG); Mooppan, Hashim (CIV); Perkins, Paul (ODAG); Stern,
Mark (CIV)

Ce: Burnham, James M. (CIV); Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV)

Subject: FW: Administrative Record

el prepared yesterday for consideration for
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(0) (5)

Do these points align with your own thinking on these issues?

From: Burnham, James M. (CIV [BIGTIIIENGEGEGEGEGEGE -

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 12:03 PM

To: Stern, Mark (CIV [ G - V'ich<!. Christopher (05G)[QJE) s
Tyler, John (CIV [ IIEEGEGEE - H:ainen. Daniel J. (C1V)[(DIE) >

Cc: Mooppan, Hashim (CIV) {BX&E)]
Subject: FW: Administrative Record

‘hat shape this isin. Once we have an initial sense

e of v

15 oy
of how it looks and how long you thin /il take to get it into passable shape (b)(5
R 1

g

i

as

i
-~y

eview today, if possible, and giu.n me a ser

From: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@imd.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Tyler, John (CIV) (X&) = Burnham, James M. (CV) [(DIGTIIENEGEGEGEGEEEE
Cc: Shea, Timothy (OAG) <tshea@imd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW: Administrative Record

I've attached BOP's initial draft of its administrative record. Please provide feedback/redline edits ASAP.

Thanks,
Paul

From: Kenneth Hyle QICHOIGENOIYI

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 11:37 AM
To: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov>
(5) (81. ) (7XC. 1) 7XF)(b) (6), (b) {7)(C), (b) (7}(F)

Subject: Administrative Record

Paul - attached is the initial narrative for the administrative record. [(SJKE)]

I - (ot me know if you or CIV have comments, edits, etc.  Thanks-

Ken

A Arriimicbentmrn Dammed (T dame
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Perkins, Paul (ODAG)

From: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 9:47 AM
To: Kenneth Hyle

Cc: (©) ). ©) (1(C). (©) (7))

Subject: RE: Administrative Record

Ken,

Here are comments provided by CIV and OSG. Can you please do your best to incorporate these revisions and turn
around another version of the document by COB Thursday?

0) (5)

001678-000540
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0) (5)

Thanks,
Paul

From: Kenneth Hyl (QIGHOIGI®)
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov>
c (b) (6), (b) (1)(C), (b) (1)(F)

Subject: Administrative Record

Paul - attached is the initial narrative for the administrative record. Due to space limitations, | did not include the actual
attachments referenced. Please let me know if you or CIV have comments, edits, etc. Thanks-

Ken
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